



**PROFESSIONAL RESUME FOR:**  
**JEFFREY P. COOK, P.E.**  
**Project Engineer**

---

**SUMMARY**

Jeffrey P. Cook, E.I. is a civil engineer who has devoted his 7-year career in the commercial construction realm to providing structural engineering for a diverse number of architectural and structural projects with varying degrees of challenges. Jeffrey currently serves as a Project Engineer for the Building Structures and Building Forensic Divisions, with a focus on the building envelope. Mr. Cook regularly performs assessments and emergency response services. Mr. Cook's experience includes performing structural analysis and design of steel, aluminum, concrete, masonry, wood and foundation structural systems, as well as extensive experience in the concrete embedments for buildings and a variety of other structures.

**PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS**

OHIO

**PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

American Society of Civil Engineers  
Structural Engineering Institute  
Precast / Pre-stressed Concrete Institute

**EDUCATION**

2003 Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, University of Akron, Akron, OH.  
Cooperative Education Program

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**August 2004 – Present: Wheaton & Sprague Engineering, Inc., Project Engineer, Cuyahoga Falls, OH**

Responsible for the structural engineering of projects for the commercial and industrial industries, forensic assessments and emergency response, field observations and analysis of building envelope elements.

**April 2004 – August 2004: GPD Associates, Staff Engineer, Akron, OH**

Duties included engineering for the telecom division. Primary technical focus was in structural engineering and system design for cell phone and communication towers as well as roof top structures for new antennas.

**June 2003 – April 2004: GBC Design, Inc., Structural, Akron, OH**

Provided structural engineering for the architectural division on a variety of commercial and industrial projects. Responsible for the structural engineering for several concrete pump stations for Summit County Ohio

**January 2001 – June 2002: Wheaton & Sprague Engineering, Inc., Co-op Engineer, Cuyahoga Falls, OH**

Responsible for the structural engineering of projects for the commercial and industrial industries.

**Jeffrey P. Cook, P.E.**  
**PROJECT EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS:**

Hemingford Telephone Co	Heminton	NB	Hy-car Floor Repair	Akron	OH
NACRMF	Cherokee	AL	Triplett LKQ	Akron	OH
Piazza Apartments	Fontana	CA	Bldg 328 Locker Rm Wall	Akron	OH
1188 Mission	San Francisco	CA	Clarifier Walkway	Akron	OH
CWI Office Space	Glastonbury	CT	Bldg 315 - 2nd fl repair	Akron	OH
St Francis Custom Hoist		CT	Tank Access Catwalk	Akron	OH
2400 M Street	Washington	DC	Boiler House Floor Repairs	Akron	OH
Nebraska Ave Complex	Washington	DC	Ehmann Bldg Foundations	Akron	OH
Kohl's - DE	Middletown	DE	Akron Structural Analysis	Akron	OH
Seychelles	Daytona Beach	FL	2nd Fl Room Addn	Akron	OH
Caribbean Condo	Daytona Beach	FL	12 E Exchange Street	Akron	OH
Peck Plaza	Daytona Beach	FL	Akron High Bay	Akron	OH
SunAg Packing House	Fellsmire	FL	Spunfab Building Revisions	Akron	OH
Lakeland Auto Auction Canopy	Lakeland	FL	201 S Main St	Akron	OH
Consolidated Label Co	Longwood	FL	Floor Spalling Site Visit	Akron	OH
Park Place @ Brickell	Miami	FL	Jones Wall Assessment	Akron	OH
Univ of Miami Life Sciences	Miami	FL	Saalfeld Sq Properties	Akron	OH
New Hospital for VAMC	Orlando	FL	Toth Retaining Walls	Akron	OH
Tides Fall	Ormond Beach	FL	A-1 Store-It-All	Akron	OH
780 N Atlantic Blvd	Vero Beach	FL	Akrochem Bldg Expansion	Akron	OH
Cook Medical	Canton	IL	H&M Metals Monorail Beams	Akron	OH
345 East Ohio garage	Chicago	IL	Flare Stack Support	Akron	OH
100 North Riverside-Boeing Bld	Chicago	IL	3800 Embassy Pkwy	Akron	OH
Childress deposition	Chicago	IL	195 S Main ATM	Akron	OH
Manheim's - canopies	Slidell	LA	Akron High Bay-Fl Load study	Akron	OH
Roof Eval & Consult	St Charles	LA	Akron High Bay-Fl Load study	Akron	OH
HP Andover	Andover	MA	RLP North Reactor Assess	Akron	OH
Russia Wharf	Boston	MA	Callis Tower Entry Canopy	Akron	OH
7 Commonwealth Ave	Boston	MA	178 W. Exchange Floor Framing	Akron	OH
Nat'l Business Park	Anapolis Jtn	MD	Urban Vision Facade	Akron	OH
BRAC Facility	Andrews AFB	MD	Jobs & Family Services Bldg	Akron	OH
John Hopkins University	Baltimore	MD	Hawkins Residence	Alliance	OH
Carderock Springs School	Bethesda	MD	Eur-Asian Foreign Auto Repair	Avon	OH
Tower II	Rockville	MD	Sav-A-Lot #610	Barberton	OH
Residence Inn Rehab	Dearborn	MI	Akron General H&W- West	Bath	OH
Brody Hall Sunshade	East Lansing	MI	Village Green Reconstruction	Beachwood	OH
General Dynamics	Sterling Hts	MI	Univ Hosp - Ahuja Med Center	Beachwood	OH
Huntington Bank	Wyoming	MI	Morgan Electro Ceramics	Bedford	OH
Pinnacle Entertainment Hotel	St Louis	MO	MEC - Facade Renovation	Bedford	OH
Mecklenburg Cty Courthouse	Charlotte	NC	Berea Reconstruction	Berea	OH
Edward Romero Terrace	Albuquerque	NM	Berea Transportation Bldg	Berea	OH
Panorama Condo	Las Vegas	NV	VitaKraft-Dust Collector Fdn	Bowling Green	OH
Washoe Medical Center	Reno	NV	Lubrizol Mezzanine Addn	Brecksville	OH
Lindell High School	Long Beach	NY	Lubrizol Jib Crane Support	Brecksville	OH
Charles St Apts Curtainwall	New York	NY	Toburen Residence	Broadview Hts	OH
Astor Place - Guardrail	New York	NY	Tomasello Residence	Brookpark	OH

**Jeffrey P. Cook, P.E.**  
**PROJECT EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS:**

One Prospect Park	New York	NY	Cleveland Public Schools	Cleveland	OH
32 West 18th Street	New York	NY	St Clair Building	Cleveland	OH
Lafayette Tower	New York	NY	Fenn Tower - Clvd St Univ	Cleveland	OH
Seneca Hotel - skylight system	Niagara Falls	NY	Memorial School	Cleveland	OH
RIT Feature Wall	Rochester	NY	Electrolizing Corp of Ohio	Cleveland	OH
Noveon Wall Repair	Akron	OH	1554 Hamilton Avenue	Cleveland	OH
Relief Valve Unistrut	Akron	OH	E-Poch Properties, Inc	Cleveland	OH
Roof Beam Modification	Akron	OH	Quicken Loans Arena	Cleveland	OH
Noveon Scrubber Enclosure	Akron	OH	University Hospitals	Cleveland	OH
Whouse Column Assessment	Akron	OH	Winton Place #405	Cleveland	OH
Noveon Safety Valve Rigging	Akron	OH	Segment III Const. Observ.	Cleveland	OH
Boat Dock	Akron	OH	Eaton Corp	Cleveland	OH
Bldg 328 Locker Rm Wall	Akron	OH	Grange Insurance	Columbus	OH
195 South Main St.	Akron	OH	Battelle ODU	Columbus	OH
Shaft Design (FOR KIF)	Akron	OH	Concord Twp Greenhouse Addn	Concord Twp	OH
Noveon Site Plan Modif	Akron	OH	Accuride Polishing Line Reloc	Cuyahoga Falls	OH
Noveon Hoist Beam	Akron	OH	City of Cuy Falls Pking Struc	Cuyahoga Falls	OH
3800 Embassy Pkwy	Akron	OH	1600 26th St Seg Wall Design	Cuyahoga Falls	OH
Hy-Car Floor Beam Eval	Akron	OH	Accuride Mezzanine	Cuyahoga Falls	OH
Boilerhouse Roof Repair	Akron	OH	Accuride Concrete Access Drive	Cuyahoga Falls	OH
Hy-Car Walkway Supports	Akron	OH	481 Munroe Falls Blvd	Cuyahoga Falls	OH
RLP Pipe Support Columns	Akron	OH	Miami Valley Hospital	Dayton	OH
76 S Main	Akron	OH	Advanced Auto Parts	Deleware	OH
Kucko-Anthony-Kertesz	Akron	OH	NexPak Joist Assessment	East Canton	OH
Pfaff Residence	Akron	OH	HVAC Roof Steel Assessment	Highland Hts	OH
Independence High School	Independence	OH	Schwarzman Residence	Hinkley	OH
United Methodist Church Kent	Kent	OH	Cronan Residence	Hudson	OH
KSU Fine Arts Bldg	Kent	OH	Marik Spring, Inc.	Tallmadge	OH
Sunsational Patio Sunrooms	Macedonia	OH	Twinsburg MRDD	Twinsburg	OH
Ivancic Foundation	Macedonia	OH	Adv Elastomer Sys Tugger Hitch	Wadsworth	OH
Peck Freezer Room	Maple Hts	OH	First Energy - Wadsworth	Wadsworth	OH
ARE Mold Storage Mezzanine	Massillon	OH	AES Visit - Ext Cord Hoist	Wadsworth	OH
SMWLU #33	Massillon	OH	Summa-WRH Bldg Addn	Wadsworth	OH
AES Floor Loading Analysis	Massillon	OH	Elevator Guiderail Insert	Warren	OH
Waterford Office Bldg	Medina	OH	Howland HS-gymnasium	Warren	OH
6717 Wedgewood Rd	Medina	OH	Heinz 57 Bldg	Pittsburgh	PA
Carrick Place	Medina	OH	Pittsburgh Arena	Pittsburgh	PA
Mt Vernon Church Roof Fire	Mt Vernon	OH	PSU Dickinson - Int Glass Guar	University Park	PA
Lamotta Residence	N Canton	OH	DA Lawrence Conv Center	Pittsburgh	PH
Harnden Residence	N Ridgeville	OH	First America Plaza	College Station	TX
Jalovec Foundation Design	N Royalton	OH	Texas Children's Hospital	Houston	TX
The Topia	Norton	OH	Affordable Real Estate	Houston	TX

**Jeffrey P. Cook, P.E.**  
**PROJECT EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS:**

Walmart-Ravenna Roof Joist	Ravenna	OH	Arlington Gateway Hotel	Arlington	VA
Lara Residence	Ravenna	OH	WMB Conservatory System	Arlington	VA
Boiler Room Truss Eval	Rittman	OH	Windward Pointe (Food Lion)	Fishersville	VA
Morton Salt MUA Addition	Rittman	OH	White Oak Village	Henrico County	VA
Silver Lake Towers Garage	Silver Lake	OH	Windward Pointe (Food Lion)	Fishersville	VA
SLT Parking Garage Repair	Silver Lake	OH	White Oak Village	Henrico County	VA
Silver Lake Elementary School	Silver Lake	OH	Loudoun Hospital Center	Leesburg	VA
Hunter Mfg Roof Collapse	Solon	OH	Roanoke Memorial Hosp	Roanoke	VA
Hunter Mfg Roof Reconstruction	Solon	OH	Lincoln Square	Bellevue	WA
Hunter Mfg Roof Investigation	Solon	OH	Overlake Medical Office Bldg	Bellevue	WA
Sunsational - Shankman Res	Solon	OH	Providence Medical Center	Everett	WA
Barnett Residence	Solon	OH	DIS/Wheeler	Olympia	WA
Tony Roma's Entry Wall	Solon	OH	Redmond City Hall	Redmond	WA
Brahma Group/City Utilities	Springfield	OH	Harborview Medical Center	Seattle	WA
Header Beam Design	Stow	OH	Goat Hill Office Tower	Seattle	WA
Akron General Medical System	Stow	OH	635 & 645 Elliott Ave	Seattle	WA
Pathfinder Energy Building	Katy	TX	Seattle Center Glass House	Seattle	WA
Sorenson Molecular Bio Bldg	Salt Lake City	UT			